From: Cramer, Jill <jill.cramer@Iabor.nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 11:51 AM

To: Duke, Lawrence <lawrence.duke@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Rose, Carla <carla.rose@labor.nc.gov>; Becker, Britne <britne.becker@labor.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: Dept. of Labor Rules - Tech Change Requests

I do apologize, but the incorrect technical change version was submitted to you.

Please find attached the correct version.

Jill F. Cramer

General Counsel

NC Department of Labor
Direct: 919-707-7710

Main Legal Affairs: 919-707-7713

Mailing Address:

1101 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1101
jill.cramer@labor.nc.gov

Please visit our website at www.labor.nc.gov

NOTICE: E-mail correspondence to and from this sender may be subject to the North Carolina Public
Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties. This e-mail and all attachments transmitted with it
may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the use of the
addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly
prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by
electronic mail, and delete this message.

From: Duke, Lawrence <lawrence.duke@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 11:40 AM

To: Cramer, Jill <jill.cramer@Iabor.nc.gov>

Cc: Rose, Carla <carla.rose@labor.nc.gov>; Becker, Britne <britne.becker@labor.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: Dept. of Labor Rules - Tech Change Requests

I’'m sorry for the miscommunication. Perhaps, if you are amenable to changing the language to add your
suggested language, | am otherwise satisfied with the submitted rules.
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Can you add to .0103(a)(3): “A loose leaf version of the North Carolina State Building Code 2018 is
available to International Code Council non-members at a cost of $171.00; other prices are offered for
digital versions, members, walk-in customers, and for other code sections.”

The “walk-in customer” is my only suggestion, and not a necessity. If you can, please send an amended
version of that rule, or just let me know if you are not going to amend.

Thanks,

Lawrence Duke

Counsel, NC Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings
(984) 236-1938

From: Cramer, Jill <jill.cramer@Iabor.nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 10:53 AM

To: Duke, Lawrence <lawrence.duke@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Rose, Carla <carla.rose@labor.nc.gov>; Becker, Britne <britne.becker@labor.nc.gov>
Subject: Re: Dept. of Labor Rules - Tech Change Requests

| am out of the office but will be back shortly and will respond.

Since you did not address the proposed language | was not sure it was acceptable so | are up with
alternative language.

Is the submitted language not acceptable?

Jill F. Cramer
General Counsel
NC Department of Labor

Sent from my iPhone -
Please excuse any misspellings.

On Mar 15, 2022, at 9:29 AM, Duke, Lawrence <lawrence.duke@oah.nc.gov> wrote:

Ms. Cramer,

Thank you for amending these Rules. Before they are presented to the Rules Review Commission, |
wanted to check with you about the fee language in 13 NCAC 13 .0103. In our correspondence you had
suggested language regarding the price to obtain the NCDOI State Building Code. This language was not
incorporated into the version sent in response to the tech changes. Did you intend to incorporate that
language or no?

Otherwise, everything looked good.
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Thank you,

Lawrence Duke

Counsel, NC Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings
(984) 236-1938

From: Rose, Carla <carla.rose@Iabor.nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 5:03 PM

To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Cramer, Jill <jill.cramer@Ilabor.nc.gov>; Becker, Britne <britne.becker@labor.nc.gov>; Duke,
Lawrence <lawrence.duke@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: Dept. of Labor Rules - Tech Change Requests

Importance: High

Attached are 18 rules for technical changes requested by Lawrence Duke on March 4, 2022.
Please confirm receipt.
Thank you!

Carla D. Rose, NCCP
Paralegal

N.C. Departiment of Labor
Legal Aftairs Division

1101 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27099-1101
919-707-7712 Direct
919-707-7713 Main
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
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
telephone at (919) 707-7712 or by electronic mail, and delete this message.

Please visit our website at www.labor.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third
parties by an authorized state official.
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